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From: "Andrew Parsons" </O=EXCHANGE-ORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD9ED344815E47E4AAA3COE7E174
0919-ANDREW PARS>

To: "Amy Prime! GRO i
Subject: RE: Draft Emails - Call with FJ
Date: Thu, 01 Mar 2018 09:54:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
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Good save for please can you remind FJ not to mention Deloitte.

A

From: Amy Prime

Sent: 01 March 2018 09:50

To: Andrew Parsons

Subject: Draft Emails - Call with FJ]

Andy
1 — how was dinner with JUB? Are you and Collins on the fast-track to managing partner yet?
2 — two draft emails below, first is an agenda for the call and second is a following email to be sent to FJ.
Thoughts welcome
A
[DRAFT 1]
Dear All
Please find below an agenda for our call at 5pm today:
1. Known Error Log — technical issues and commercial concerns with providing access
2. Unfiltered transaction and event data - technical issues and commercial concerns with providing access
If there any further items to be discussed on the call, please let me know.

Kind regards
Amy

[DRAFT 2]
Al

Further to the below, the purpose of this call is limited to discussing the technical issues and commercial concerns with
providing access to the KEL and unfiltered transaction and event data. Please during the call bear in mind that the
purpose is not to discuss whether these documents should be provided, but how access could be provided. We have
already provided Freeths with an explanation of your concerns (letter attached) and this call should be limited to a
broader discussion of these topics.

Please also note this is not an off the record or without prejudice call and there is a chance that Freeths and/or Jason
may try to broaden the call to discuss other matters. It would be appreciated if you could (1) stay within the scope of
the meeting; and (2) only answer the questions asked and not offer additional explanations or stray into other areas of
Horizon.
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If you have any questions about the call, please feel free to contact us.

Kind regards
Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
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